CITY OF LAWRENCE, KANSAS
DEPARTMENT OF UTILITIES
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

Project Number and Name 2009 Lawrence Municipal Airport
Water line Improvements

Change Order No 3 Date 4/5/2010

Contractor Name & Address R.D. Johnson Excavating Co.
1705 N. 1399 Road
Lawrence, KS 66046

The following changes are being made to the referenced construction contract:that are not included in
the original unit price bid items:

ltem Net Change in Contract
No. Description Units | Unit Cost | Quantity (+/-) Price ($)

Abandon existing East and
West Fire protection wells
located at the main complex of
1 | the Lawrence Municipal Airport LS |$9,200.00 2 $18,400.00

Changes to original unit price bid items are as follows:

ltem Net Change in Contract

No. Description Units | Unit Cost | Quantity (+/-) Price ($)
Originaf Contract Amount $599,901.00
Net Change by Previous Change Order(s) $10,235.68
Net Change by This Change Order $18,400.00
New Contract Amount $628,536.68
Original Contract Time or Completion Date Working Days 80
Net Change by Previous Change Order(s) Working Days 26
Net Change by This Change Order (Per attached ext.request) Working Days 0
New Contract Time or Completion Date Working Days 106

‘ Date: %/“ 5"'/ o
h Excavating Co.
Date:
Utilities Engineer
Date:
Director of Utilities
Date:

City Manager



Layne Christensen Company
620 South 38" Street + P.O.Box 6126 + Kansas City, Kansas 66106 + 913-321-5000 « Fax: 913-321-5012

April 5, 2010

Mr. Branden Boyd
Johnson Excavating Company

Dear Branden:

Layne is pleased to quote the abandonment of the East and West fire protection wells located just south
of the main complex and hangers at the Municipal Airport.

The Scope:
Removal of the lineshaft turbine pumps from each well for the city to remove from the well sites.

Chlorinated sand will be installed from the depth of the well to the static water level.

Two (2) foot of bentonite clay material will placed in the well casing at the top of the gravel.
From that point a cement slurry mixture will fill the casing to 4 foot of ground level.

After the concrete base (by others) is removed Layne will return to the site and install cement to

three (3) foot of ground level.
o Each of the well abandonment report will be submitted to the State of Kansas for recording.

A lump sum price of $9100.00 for each well for a total price of $18200.00

Note:
Layne will not be responsible for the removal or disposal of the concrete base or the detachment of the

casing four foot below ground level of each well.
Layne will not be responsible for the removal of any above ground piping, electrical panels or fencing at

the well site.

We appreciate the opportunity to propose on your project. If you have any questions or comments,
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Don Caillouet

Technical Sales




